

Early Childhood Education Professional Licensure Contact Information By State				
State/Territory	State Abr	Status	Board URL	Comments
Alabama	AL	Meets	<a href="http://www.dhr.alabama.gov">www.dhr.alabama.gov</a>	
Alaska	AK	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://Miscellaneous Certificates and Processes - Education and Early Development (alaska.gov)">Miscellaneous Certificates and Processes - Education and Early Development (alaska.gov)</a>	
American Samoa	AS	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://(amsamoadoe.com)"> (amsamoadoe.com)</a>	
Arizona	AZ	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/childcare-facilities/index.php">www.azdhs.gov/licensing/childcare-facilities/index.php</a>	
Arkansas	AR	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.humanservices.arkansas.gov">www.humanservices.arkansas.gov</a>	
California	CA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.cdss.ca.gov">www.cdss.ca.gov</a>	
Colorado	CO	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.coloradosos.gov">www.coloradosos.gov</a>	
Connecticut	CT	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/oec/childcare">www.ct.gov/oec/childcare</a>	
Delaware	DE	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.delaware.gov/families">www.delaware.gov/families</a>	
District of Columbia	DC	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://Licensing Process for Child Care Providers   osse">Licensing Process for Child Care Providers   osse</a>	
Florida	FL	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.myflorida.com/childcare">www.myflorida.com/childcare</a>	
Georgia	GA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dec.state.ga.us">www.dec.state.ga.us</a>	
Guam	GU	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.gpo.gov">www.gpo.gov</a>	
Hawaii	HI	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.humanservices.hawaii.gov">www.humanservices.hawaii.gov</a>	
Idaho	ID	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov">www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov</a>	
Illinois	IL	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhs.state.il.us">www.dhs.state.il.us</a>	
Indiana	IN	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.in.gov/fssa/childcarefinder">www.in.gov/fssa/childcarefinder</a>	
Iowa	IA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us">www.ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us</a>	
Kansas	KS	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.kdheks.gov">www.kdheks.gov</a>	
Kentucky	KY	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.legislature.ky.gov">www.legislature.ky.gov</a>	
Louisiana	LA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.louisianabelieves.com">www.louisianabelieves.com</a>	
Maine	ME	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/dhs">www.maine.gov/dhs</a>	
Maryland	MD	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar">www.dsd.state.md.us/comar</a>	
Massachusetts	MA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/org/departments-of-">www.mass.gov/org/departments-of-</a>	
Michigan	MI	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov">www.michigan.gov</a>	
Minnesota	MN	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.mn.gov/dhs">www.mn.gov/dhs</a>	
Mississippi	MS	Meets	<a href="http://Licensure Application Checklist   The Mississippi Department of Education (mdek12.org)">Licensure Application Checklist   The Mississippi Department of Education (mdek12.org)</a>	
Missouri	MO	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dese.mo.gov">www.dese.mo.gov</a>	
Montana	MT	Meets	<a href="http://www.mt.gov">www.mt.gov</a>	
Nebraska	NE	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/licensure">www.dhhs.ne.gov/licensure</a>	
Nevada	NV	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.nevadaregistry.org">www.nevadaregistry.org</a>	
New Hampshire	NH	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhhs.nh.gov">www.dhhs.nh.gov</a>	

New Jersey	NJ	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhhs.nj.gov">www.dhhs.nj.gov</a>	
New Mexico	NM	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.nmececd.org">www.nmececd.org</a>	
New York	NY	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.ocfs.ny.gov">www.ocfs.ny.gov</a>	
North Carolina	NC	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhhs.nc.gov">www.dhhs.nc.gov</a>	
North Dakota	ND	Does Not Meet	<a href="#">Services North Dakota</a>	
Northern Mariana Islands	MP	Does Not Meet	<a href="#">Certification Flowchart   CNMI PSS – Rota, Tinian, Saipan</a>	
Ohio	OH	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.jfs.ohio.gov">www.jfs.ohio.gov</a>	
Oklahoma	OK	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.okdhs.org">www.okdhs.org</a>	
Oregon	OR	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.oregonearlylearning.com">www.oregonearlylearning.com</a>	
Pennsylvania	PA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov">www.pacodeandbulletin.gov</a>	
Puerto Rico	PR	Does Not Meet		
Rhode Island	RI	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.sos.ri.gov">www.sos.ri.gov</a>	
South Carolina	SC	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dss.sc.gov">www.dss.sc.gov</a>	
South Dakota	SD	Meets	<a href="http://www.sdlegislature.gov">www.sdlegislature.gov</a>	
Tennessee	TN	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.licensingregulations.acf.hhs.gov">www.licensingregulations.acf.hhs.gov</a>	
Texas	TX	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.jfps.state.tx.us">www.jfps.state.tx.us</a>	
U.S. Virgin Islands	VI	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov.vi">www.dhs.gov.vi</a>	
Utah	UT	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.childcarelicensing.utah.gov">www.childcarelicensing.utah.gov</a>	
Vermont	VT	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dcf.vermont.gov">www.dcf.vermont.gov</a>	
Virginia	VA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.doe.virginia.gov">www.doe.virginia.gov</a>	
Washington	WA	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dcyf.wa.gov">www.dcyf.wa.gov</a>	
West Virginia	WV	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.dhhr.wv.gov">www.dhhr.wv.gov</a>	
Wisconsin	WI	Does Not Meet	<a href="#">Educator Licensing General Information   Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction</a>	
Wyoming	WY	Does Not Meet	<a href="#">Becoming Licensed - Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board (wyomingptsb.com)</a>	